
 

 

 Ector County Independent School District 
  
 Action Page 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent of Operations 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TASB LOCAL                 

POLICY UPDATE 125.  
   

BDAA(LOCAL): OFFICERS AND OFFICIALS - DUTIES AND 
REQUIREMENTS OF BOARD OFFICERS 
 
BDB(LOCAL): BOARD INTERNAL ORGANIZATION - BOARD 
COMMITTEES 
 
BDF(LOCAL): BOARD INTERNAL ORGANIZATION - ADVISORY 
COMMITTEES 
 
EI(LOCAL): ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT 
 
FDE(LOCAL): ADMISSIONS - SCHOOL SAFETY TRANSFERS 
 
FEC(LOCAL): ATTENDANCE - ATTENDANCE FOR CREDIT 
 

 

DATE: August 19, 2025        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Administration requests that the Board approve TASB Update 125, which includes 
revisions to legal framework documents based on regulatory changes, including 
amendments to the Texas Administrative Code. 
 
 ******************** 
Administrative Recommendation: 
Approval of TASB Local Policy Update 125. 


